#F 1926 ME 505

CHAPTER I

ESTABLISHMENT OF A CONDOMINIUM

Article 1:

THE NAME by which this Condominium is to be identified is: PEPPERTREE EAST CONDOMINIUM

Article 2:

THE PURPOSE of the Declaration is to submit the lands described in this instrument and improvements on such lands to the Condominium form of ownership and use in the manner provided by Chapter 711, Florida Statutes 1975, hereinafter called the "Condominium Act".

Article 3:

THE LANDS owned by the Developer which, by this instrument, are submitted to the Condominium form of ownership, are the lands lying in Brevard County, Florida, which are fully described in the exhibit attached hereto, made a part hereof, and marked as "Exhibit A", which lands are hereinafter called, "the land".

Article 4:

THE DEVELOPER is the owner of the fee simple title to said real property situated in the Town of Melbourne Beach, in the county of Brevard, and in the State of Florida, on which property the Developer is constructing, or has constructed, four (4) buildings: (a) one building containing six (6) apartments; (b) another building containing six (6) apartments; (c) one building containing eight (8) garage stalls; (d) another building containing eight (8) garage stalls, together with other appurtenant improvements as hereinafter described in Chapter II, Section 2, of this Declaration; and developer does hereby submit the described real property, together with the improvements thereon, to Condominium ownership pursuant to the Florida Condominium Act, and hereby declares the same to be known as THE PEPPERTREE EAST CONDOMINIUM, hereinafter referred to as "the Condominium".

Article 5:

Section 1: THE DEFINITIONS contained in the Florida Condominium Act are incorporated herein by reference ans shall be the definitions of like terms as used in this Declaration and the exhibits attached hereto, unless other definitions are specifically set forth.

- (1) The term "apartment" shall be synonymous with the term "Unit" as defined in said Λct .
- (2) The term "Apartment Owner" shall by synonymous with the term "Unit Owner" as defined in said Act.
- (3) The term "Condominium Parcel" shall mean a unit together with the undivided share in the common elements which are appurtenant to the unit.

Section 2: The use of the masculine gender in the Declaration shall be deemed to refer to the feminine or nueter gender whenever the context may require.

WE 1926 THE 506

Section 3: The use of the singular and plural in this Declaration shall be taken to mean the other whenever the context may require.

Section 4: The captions herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience, and for reference, and in no way define, limit, or describe the scope of the Declaration nor the intent of any provision hereof.

CHAPTER II

DESCRIPTION OF CONDOMINIUM

Article 1:

The Condominium is established and described as follows:

Section1: A Boundary Survey and Plot Plan of the land, as described in Exhibit "A", is depicted in Exhibit "B". The proposed improvements located thereon, showing their respective locations and dimensions, is attached hereto, made a part of and marked as Exhibit "B 1".

Section 2: The said Boundary Survey and Plot Plan, the garage parking and floor plans, as hereinafter described, together with the wording of the Declaration is a correct representation of the proposed improvements described and there can be determined therefrom the identification, location, dimensions, and size of the limited and common elements, and of each apartment. Upon substantial completion of the construction of the Condominium, a Surveyors Certificate, prepared by a registered land surveyor, registered in the State of Florida, will be attached hereto, made a part of hereof and then so marked as Exhibit "C". This will certify that the above stated Boundary Survey and Plot Plan, the garage, parking and floor plans are an accurate representation of the improvements.

Article 2:

Section 1: The Condominium includes two (2) apartment buildings. Said buildings consist of two (2) floors and contain six (6) apartments each. The Condominium also includes two (2) garage buildings and common elements. Other improvements include landscaping, automobile parking areas and private roads, all of which are part of the common elements.

- (1) Floor Plans and elevations , showing common elements, and the location and dimensions of each apartment, are attached hereto, made a part hereof, and marked as Exhibit "D". For the purpose of identification, all the apartments in the building are given identifying numbers, and no apartment bears the same identifying number as the other apartments bear. Common elements which are appurtenant to the apartments bear the same identifying number as the respective apartment.
- 1. Apartment Boundaries shall be as follows:

Upper Boundary shall be the horizontal plane of the undecorated finished ceiling of the second floor, extended to an intersection with the perimetrical boundaries.

Lower Boundary shall be the horizontal plane of the undecorated finished floor of the first floor, extended to an intersection with the perimetrical boundaries.

Perimetrical Boundaries shall be the vertical planes to the undecorated finished interior walls bounding the apartment extended to an intersection with the upper and lower boundaries.

Each apartment will include that part of the building that lies within the boundaries of apartment and the real portion as shown on the attached Exhibit "0".

Each apartment will also include an enclosed garage area and outside parking space as shown on the attached Exhibit "B", which area shall be part of the correspondingly numbered apartment. Garage and outside parking spaces are subject to reassignement at the Developer's discretion until all units are sold.

- (2) The garage and parking Plan is attached hereto, made a part hereof and marked as Exhibit ${}^{\prime\prime}B^{1}{}^{\prime\prime}$.
- (3) The Common Elements of the Condominium consist of all of the real property, improvements and facilities of the Condominium other than the apartments and garage areas, as the same are herein defined, and shall include outside parking areas, walkways, all landscaped areas, easements through apartments for conduits, pipes, plumb ng, ducts, wiring, and other elements for the furnishing of utility service to the apartments, and common elements and easements of support in every portion of an apartment which contributes to the support of improvements, and shall further include all personal property held and maintained for the joint use and enjoyment of all the owners of all apartments.

The water distribution system and sewer collection system that is located on or about the said real property is a common element of the Condominium and shall be maintained as any other common element.

(4) Upon date of recording this Declaration of Condominium, the construction thereof will not be substantially completed. Upon substantial completion of construction, the Developer or the Association shall amend the Declaration to include the certificate of a Surveyor authorized to practice in florida that the construction of the improvements is substantially complete so that the material together with the provisions of the Declaration of Condominium describing the Condominium Property is an accurate representation of the location and dimension of the improvements, and that the identification, location and dimensions of the common elements and of each unit can be determined from these materials.

Article 3:

Section 1: Easements are reserved through the Condominium property as may be required for utility services in order to adequately serve this Condominium for which the Association has operating responsibilities; provided, however, such easements through an apartment will be only according to the plans and specifications for the apartment building, or as the building is constructed, unless approval in writing by the apartment owner is obtained.

Section 2: (1) All owners of units shall have as an appurtenance to their units a perpetual easement for ingress and egress from their units over walks and other common property from and to the public highways bounding the Condominium, and a perpetual right or easement in common with all persons owning an interest in any unit in the Condominium to the use and enjoyment of all public portions of the buildings and to other common facilities located on or about the common property.

(2) All units and the common property shall be subject to a perpetual easement in gross granted to the Association and its successors for ingress and egress for the purpose of having its employees and agents perform all obligations and duties of the Association as set forth herein; provided, however, that access to the apartments shall be only at reasonable times.

Section 3: The Developer reserves an easement over, upon, and under the portion of the land of this Condominium used as a road and for utility purposes for ingress and egress, and for a means of providing utility services.

ME 1326 au 508

Section 4: Alf property covered by the exhibits attached hereto shall be subject to a perpetual easement for any encroachment which now exists or hereafter may exist caused by settlement or movement of the building and encroachments shall be permitted to remain undisturbed and such easement shall continue until such encroachment no longer exists.

Article 4:

The developer reserves the right to change the interior design and arrangement of all apartments and to alter the boundaries between apartments, as long as it owns the apartments so altered. If the Developer shall make any changes in apartments, as herein authorized, such changes will be reflected by an amendment to this Declaration; and if more than one (1) apartment is concerned, the Developer will apportion between apartments the shares in the common elements appurtenant to the apartments concerned. An amendment of this Declaration reflecting such authorized alteration of apartment plans by Developer need be signed and acknowledged only by the Developer, and need not be approved by the Association, as hereinafter defined, apartment owners or lienors or mortgagees of apartments or of the Condominium, whether or not elsewhere required for an amendment.

CHAPTER III

OWNERSHIP OF CONDOMINIUM

Article 1:

Each apartment shall be conveyed as an individual property capable of independent use and fee simple ownership, and the owner or owners of each apartment shall own an undivided share in the common elements, and an appurtenance to the ownership of each apartment of the Condominium, and the percentage attributable to each is set forth in the schedule attached hereto, made a part hereof, and marked as Exhibit "E". The space within any of the units and common property shall not be further subdivided. Any undivided interest in the common property is hereby declared to be appurtenant to each unit and such undivided interest shall not be seperated from the unit, and such interest shall be deemed conveyed, devised, encumbered or otherwise included with the unit even though such interest is not expressely mentioned or described in the conveyance, or other instrument. Any instrument, whether a conveyance, mortgage or otherwise, which described only a portion of the space within any unit shall be deemed to describe the entire unit owned by the person executing such instrument and an interest in the entire area described as common area.

Article 2:

The Developer, and each subsequent owner of any interest in a unit and in the common property, by acceptance of a conveyance or instrument transferring an interest, waives the right of partition of any interest in the common property under the laws of the State of Florida as it exists now or hereafter until this Condominium apartment project is terminated according to the provisions hereof or by law. The fee title to each apartment shall include both the apartment and its undivided interest in the common elements; said undivided interest to be deemed to be conveyed or encumbered with its respective apartment, even though the description in the instruments of conveyance or encumbrance may refer only to the fee title to the apartment. Any attempt to seperate the fee title to an apartment from the undivided interest in the common elements appurtenant to each apartment will be null and void. Any owner may freely convey an interest in a unit together with an undivided interest in the common elements subject to the provisions in this Declaration.

WEY 1926 PAGE 509

CHAPTER IV

ADMINISTRATION OF CONDOMINIUM

Article 1: The Association

Section 1: Operation and Management

The operation and management of the Condominium shall be administered by PEPPERTREE EAST CONDOMINIUM, INC., a corporation not for profit, organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, hereinafter referred to as the "Corporation" or "Association". Said Association shall have all the powers and duties incident to the operation of the Condominium as set forth in this Declaration and the Association's By-Laws and Articles of Incorporation, as well as all of the powers and duties set forth in the Condominium Act where the same are not in conflict with or limited by this Declaration and said By-Laws and Articles of Incorporation. True and correct copies of the Articles of Incorporation of the PEPPERTREE EAST CONDOMINIUM, INC., and the By-Laws of said Association are attached hereto, made a part hereof, and marked as "Exhibit F" and "Exhibit G", respectively.

Anything in this Declaration, or the exhibits attached hereto to the contrary notwithstanding, the provisions of this Declaration and exhibits attached hereto shall not be applicable, effective or binding insofar as the management of the Condominium or the levying of assessments is concerned, until actual management of the Condominium project is delevered and turned over by the developer to the Association, which shall not be later than January 1, 1980. Until a turnover is perfected as set out above. the Developer shall retain management of the Condominium project, and in so doing, shall collect all assessments, the same being paid to the developer during this interim period. The maintenance fee, while the Developer is managing the Condominium, shall be a uniform \$45.00 per month per parcel. Upon the turning over of the management of the Condominium project to the owners, the individual unit owners will be at that time liable for their respective common expenses as contemplated in this Declaration. The Developer shall, during this management interim, have a lien on each Condominium parcel for any unpaid assessments thereon and shall have the same legal remedies against the said parcel and individual owner or owners thereof as that available to the Association under the provisions of this Declaration for like non-payment. This right to a lien shall survive the date of turn-over.

Upon turning over the management of the Condominium project to the owners through their Corporation or Association, the Developer shall deposit with the Corporation or Association perpaid common expenses and shall then automatically be released of any and all types of liability to the inidvidual owner(s) or the Corporation or Association.

The Developer shall notify each owner of its intent to turn over the management to the owners not less than fifteen (15) nor more than thirty (30) days prior to the date of said turn-over. Notice shall be sent to the owners' addresses for such purpose; said addresses having been previously given to the Developer; and the time of notice shall commence upon mailing. Notwith-standing anything that may be stated to the contrary in this Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, or the By-Laws, at the time of turnover, the owners shall have an Owner's Meeting and approve Directors of the operating Association, said Directors chall in turn carry out the business of the Association pursuant to this Declaration, said Articles of Incorporation, and By-Laws.

Section 2: Membership

The Developer and all persons hereafter owning a vested present interest in the fee title to any one of the units shown on the

exhibits heret® shall automatically terminate when they no longer own such interest. Interests owned by persons other than the Developer shall be evidenced by recordation of a proper instrument in the Public Reocrds of Brevard County, Florida. The Developer shall be deemed to be an owner to those units in which it holds title by virtue of this Declaration.

In those instances where an apartment is sold under an Agreement or Contract or Deed, which shall have been recorded in the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, the vendee under said Agreement or Contract shall be deemed to be an owner of the respective unit in this condominium.

Section 3: Voting

There shall be a total of twelve (12) votes to be cast by the owners of the Condominium units in the Condominium.

Such votes shall be apportioned and cast as follows:

The owner of each Condominium parcel shall be entitled to cast one (1) vote.

Where a Condominium unit is owned by the Association, no vote shall be allowed for such Condominium unit, nor shall such Condominium unit(s) be considered in determining quorums or percentages of votes required under this Declaration of Condominium or documents related thereto.

Where a Condominium parcel is owned by more than one (1) person, all the owners thereof shall, in writing, designate an individual who shall be entitled to cast the vote in behalf of the owners of such Condominium parcel of which he is a part owner until such authorization shall have been changed inwriting.

The term "Owner" as used in this Section 3 shall be deemed to include the Developer.

Whenever the decision of an apartment owner is required upon any matter, such descision will be expressed by the same person who would cast the vote of such owner if in any Association meeting, unless the joinder of the record owners is specifically required by this Declaration.

Section 4: Board of Directors

All of the affairs, policies, regulations and property of the Association shall be controlled and governed by the Board of Directors of the Association.

Said Board of Directors shall consist of Twelve (12) members. However, notwithstanding anything stated herein to the contrary, the first Board of Directors of the Association may consist of any two (2) individuals.

Each director shall be the owner of a Condominium unit (or partial owner of a Condominium unit where such unit is owned by a Corporation, including the Developer, any duly elected officer or officers of any owner-corporation may be elected a Director or Directors.

Article 2: Common Expenses and Common Surplus

Section f: Budget

The Board of Directors of the Association shall approve annual budgets in advance for each fiscal year, and the budgets shall project anticipated income and estimated expenses in sufficient detail to show separate estimates for insurance for fire and extended coverage, vandalism and malicious mischief, for the units and commonproperty and public liability insurance for the common property; operating expenses, maintenance expenses, repairs, utilities, replacement reserve and reasonable operating reserve for the common property. Failure of the Board to include any item in the annual budget shall not preclude the Board from levying any item in the annual assessment as to said item in any calendar year for which the budget has been projected. In determining such common expenses, the Board of Directors may provide for an operating reserve not to exceed 105% of the total projected common expenses for the year. Each apartment owner shall be liable for the payment to the Association of a percentage pursuant to Exhibit "H" herein, of the common expenses as determined in said budget.

Section 2: Common Surplus

The common surplus of the Association shall be owned by the apartment owners in the same proportions as their percentage of ownership in all of the common elements; said percentages of ownership are set forth in Exhibit "I".

The share of a member in the funds and assets of the Association cannot be assigned, hypothecated or transferred in any manner except as an appurtenance to their respective apartment.

The proceeds from the sale of any properties or assets of the Association shall be held or distributed to the benefit of the members in the same proportion as their interest in all of the common elements.

After the adoption of a budget and determination of the annual assessment per unit, the Association shall assess such sum by promptly notifying all owners by delivering or mailing notice thereof to the Voting Member representing each unit at such member's most recent address as shown by the books and records of the Association. One-twelfth (1/12th) of the annual assessment shall be due and payable in advance to the Association on the first day of each month.

The liability for any assessment, or portion thereof, may not be avoided by an apartment owner, or waived by reason of such apartment owner's waiver of the use and enjoyment of any of the common elements of the Condominium or by abandonment of the apartment.

The record owners of each unit shall be personally liable, jointly and severally, to the Association for the payment of all assessments, regular or special, made by the Association and for all costs, including attorney's fees incurred to collect the delinquent assessments as to said unit. In the event assessments against a unit are not paid within sixty (60) days after their due date, the Association shall have the right to foreclose its liens for such assessments. Such assessments that are unpaid for over thirty (30) days after due date shall bear interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum until paid.

PRECS 1926 PAGE 512

ive a lien on each Condominium The Association shall parcel and upon all tangible personal property located within said Condominium unit for any unpaid assessments and interest thereon which has been assessed against the unit owner of such Condominium parcel. The said lien shall be effective from and after the time of recording in the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, of a claim of lien stating the description of the Condominium parcel, the name of the record owner, the amount due and payable and the date when due; and the said lien shall continue in effect until all sums secured by the lien shall have been fully paid. All such claims of lien shall include only assessments which are payable and due when the said claim of lien is recorded and all such claims of lien shall be signed and verified by an officer or agent of the Association. Where such liens shall have been paid in full, the party making payment thereof shall be entitled to receive a satisfaction of such lien in such form that it may be recorded in the Public Recordsof Brevard County, Florida. Any and all such liens herein provided for shall be subordinate to the lien of a mortgage or other lien recorded prior to the time of recording of the claim of lien. The Board of Directors may take such action as they deem necessary to collect assessments, by personal action or by enforcing and foreclosing said lien, and may settle and compromise the same if in the best interest of the Association. The delinquent owner shall pay all costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by the Association incident to the collection of such assessments, together with all sums advanced and paid by the to bid at any sale held pursuant to a suit to foreclose an assessment lien, and it may apply as a cash credit against its bid all sums due the Association covered by the lien enforced. In case of the foreclosure of an assessment lien, the apartment owner will be required to pay a reasonable rental for the apartment, and the plaintiff in such foreclosure will be entitled to the appointment of a receiver to callect same from the apartment owner or occupant or both to collect same from the apartment owner or occupant or both.

Where a first mortgagee of record or other purchaser of a Condominium unit obtains title to the Condominium parcel as a result of foreclosure of the first mortgage, or a deed in lieu of said foreclosure, such acquirer of title, his successors and assigns, shall not be liable for the share of common expenses or assessments by the Association pertaining to such Condominium parcel or chargeable to the former unit owner of such parcel which became due prior to the acquisition of title as a result of the foreclosure. Such unpaid share of common expenses or assessments shall be deemed to be common expenses collectable from all of the unit owners, including such acquirer, his successors and assigns.

Any person who acquires an interest in an apartment, except as hereinabove described, will not be entitled to its occupancy or to the enjoyment of its common elements, until all unpaid assessments due and owing by the former owner have been paid.

The Association will have the right to assign its claim of lien and lien rights for the recovery of any unpaid assessments to the Developer, or to any apartment owner or group of apartment owners, or to any third party.

Special assessments may be made by the Board of Directors from time to time to meet other needs or requirements of the Association in the operation and management of the

1926 PAGE 513

Condominium and to provide for emergencies, repairs or replacements and infrequently recurring itmes of maintenance. However, a special assession to which is not connected with an actual operation, managerial or maintenance expense of the Condominium, shall not be levied without the prior approval of the members owning at least 60% of the apartments in the Condominium.

Section 3: Common Expenses

The common expenses of the Condominium shall be shared by the apartment owners in the same proportions as their percentages of ownership in the common elements; said percentages of ownership are set forth in Exhibit "E", attached hereto.

Maintenance and usual repairs

Each apartment owner shall bear the costs of and be responsible for the maintenance, repair and replacement, as the case may be, of all airconditioning and heating equipment, electrical and plumbing fixtures, kitchen and bathroom fixtures and all other appliances or equipment, including any fixtures and their connections required to provide water, light, power, telephone, seqage and sanitary service to this apartment and which may now or hereafter be affixed within his apartment or contained within his apartment. Such owner shall further be responsible for maintenar repair and replacement of any air-conditioning equipment servicing his apartment although such equipment may not be located in the apartment, and of any and all wall, ceiling and floor surfaces, painting, decorating and furnishings and all other accessories, which such owner may desire to place or maintain therein.

The Association, at its expense, shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair and replacement of all the common elements, including those portions thereof which contribute to the support of the building, all conduits, ducts, plumbing, wiring and other facilities located in the common elements, for the furnishing of utility services to the apartments. Should any damage be caused to any apartment by reason of any work which may be caused to be done by the Association in the maintenance, repair or replacement of the common elements, the Association shall bear the expense of repairing such damage.

In the event owners of a unit fail to maintain it as required herein or make any structural addition or alteration without the required written consent, the Association or any owner with an interest in any unit shall have the right to proceed in a court of equity to seek compliance with the provisions hereof.

The Board of Directors may enter into a contract with any firm, person or corporation for the maintenance and repair of the Condominium property and may join with other condominium corporations on contracting with the same firm, person or corporation for maintenance and repair. Any contract for maintenance of the Condominium property entered into while, the Developer is managing the Condominium is subject to approval by the Board of Directors elected immediately subsequent to the turn-over, set forth in this Declaration.

The Association shall determine the exterior color scheme of all buildings and shall be responsible for the maintenance thereof, and no owner shall paint an exterior wall, door, window, patio or any exterior surface at any time without the wirtten consent of the Association.

where loss, damage or destruction is sustained by casualty to any part of the building, whether interior or exter or, whether inside an apartment or not, whether a fixture or equipment attached to the common elements or attached to and complexely located inside an apartment, and such loss, damage or destruction is insured for such casualty under the terms of the Corporation's casualty insurance policy or policies, but the insurance proceeds payable on account of such loss, damage or destruction are insufficient for restoration, repair or reconstruction all the apartment owners shall be specially assessed to make up the deficiency irrespective of a determination as to whether the loss, damage or destruction is to a part of the building, or to fixtures or equipment which it is an anarrment owners responsibility to maintain.

Reconstruction and unusual repairs

If any part of the Condominium property shall be damaged by casualty, whether or not it shall be reconstructed or repaired shall be determined in the following manner;

If the damaged improvement is a common element, the damaged property shall be reconstructed or repaired, unless it is determined in the manner provided in Chapter VI hereof, that the Condominium shall be terminated;

If the damaged improvement is the apartment building, and if apartments to which 50% of the common elements are appurtenances are found by the Board of Directors of the Association to be tenantable, the damaged property shall be reconstructed or repaired unless within sixty (60) days after the casualty it is determined, in the manner provided in Chapter VI hereof, that the Condominium shall be terminated;

If the damaged improvement is the apartment building, and if apartments to which more than 50% of the common elements are appurtenant are found by the Board of Direcords of the Association to be not tenantable, then the damaged property will not be reconstructed or repaired and the Condominium will be terminated as provided in Chapter VI hereof, unless within sixty (60) days after the casualty the owners of 80% of the common elements agree in writing to such reconstruction or repair.

The Insurance Trustee may rely upon a Certificate of the Association made by the President and Secretary to determine whether or not the damaged property is to be reconstructed or repaired;

Any reconstruction or repair must be substantially in accordance with the plans and specifications for the original building, portions of which are attached hereto as exhibits, or if not, then according to Plans and specifications approved by the Board of Directors of the Association, and if the damaged property is the apartment building, by the owners of not less than 60% of the common elements, including the owners of all damaged apartments, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld;

If the damage is only to those parts of one (1) apartment for which the responsibility of maintenance and repair is that of the apartment owner, then the apartment owner shall be responsible for reconstruction and repair after casualty. In all other instances the responsibility of reconstruction and repair after casualty shall be that of the association. Any restoration, repair or reconstruction made necessary through a casualty, restoration, or repair, shall be commenced and completed as expeditiously as reasonably possible.

offer 1926 PAGE 515

inmediately after a Casualty Causing damage to property for which the Association has the responsibility of maintenance and repair, the Association shall obtain reliable and detailed estimates of the cost to rebuild or repair.

If the proceeds of insurance are not sufficient to defray the estimated costs of reconstruction and repair, by the Association, or if at any time during reconstruction and repair, or upon completion of reconstruction and repair, the funds for the payment of the costs thereof are insufficient, assessments shall be made against the apartment owners who own the damaged apartments, and against all apartment owners in the case of damage to common elements, in sufficient amounts to provide funds to pay the estimated costs. Such assessments against apartment owners for damage to apartments shall be in proportion to the cost of reconstruction and repair of their respective apartments. Such assessments on account of damage to common elements shall be in proportion to the owner's share in the common elements.

The funds necessary to cover an deductible amount under an insurance policy against which a claim is made shall be a common expense.

The funds for payment of costs of reconstruction and repair after casualty which shall consist of proceeds of insurance held by the Insurance Trustee and funds collected by the Association from assessments against apartment owners shall be disbursed in payment of such costs in the following manner:

If costs of reconstruction and repair which are the responsibility of the Association are more than \$5,000.00 then the sums paid under assessments to meet such costs shall be deposited by the Association with the Insurance Trustee. In all other cases, the Association shall hold the sums paid upon such assessments and disburse the same in payment of the costs of reconstruction and repair.

The proceeds of insurance collected on account of casualty, and the sums deposited with the Insurance Trustee by the Association from collections of assessments against apartment owners on account of such casualty, shall constitute a construction fund which shall be disbursed in payment of the costs of reconstruction and repair in the following manner:

The portion of insurance proceeds representing damage for which the responsibility of reconstruction and repair lies with the apartment gowner shall be paid by the Insurance to the apartment owner, or if there is a mortgagee endorsement, then to the apartment owner and the mortgagee jointly, who may use such proceeds as they may be advised.

If the amount of the estimated costs of reconstruction and repair which is the responsibility of the Association is less than \$5,000.00, then the construction fund shall be disbursed in payment of such costs upon the order of the Assoment of such costs upon the order of the Assomentation; provided, however, that upon request ciation; provided, however, that upon request to the Insurance Trustee by a Mortgagee which is a beneficiary of an insurance policy, the proceeds disbursed in the manner hereafter provided for reconstruction and repair of major damage.

If the amount of the estimated insts of reconstruction and repair which is the responsibility of the Association is more than \$5,000.00, then the construction fund shall be disbursed in payment of such costs in the manner required by the Board of Directors of the Association and upon approval of an architect qualified to practice in the State of Florida and employed by the Association to supervise the work.

It shall be presumed that the first monies disbursed in payment of costs of reconstruction and repair shall be from insurance proceeds. If there is a balance in a construction fund after payment of all costs of the reconstruction and repair for which the fund is established, such balance shall be distributed to the beneficial owners of the fund in the manner elsewhere stated; except, however, that the part of distribution to a beneficial owner which is not in excess of assessments paid by such owner in the construction fund shall not be made payable to any mortgagee.

Notwithstanding the provisions herein, the Insurance Trustee shall not be required to determine whether or not sums paid by apartment owners upon assessments shall be deposited by the Association with such Insurance Trustee, nor to determine whether the distribution and disbursements from the construction fund are to be upon the order of the Association or upon approval of an architect or otherwise, nor whether a disbursement is to be made from the construction fund, nor to determine the payee nor the amount to be paid, nor to determine whether surplus funds to be distributed are less than the assessments paid by owners. Instead, the Insurance Trustee may rely upon a Certificate of the Association made by its President and Secretary as to any or all of such matters and stating that the sums to be paid are due and properly payable and stating the name of the payee and the amount to be paid; provided, that when a mortgaged is herein required to be named as payed, the Insurance Trustee shall also name the mortgagee as payee of any distribution of insurance proceeds to a unit owner and further provided that when the Association or a mortgagee which is the beneficiary of an insurance policy, the proceeds of which are included in the construction funds, so require: the approval of an architect named by the Association shall first be obtained by the Association upon disbursements in payment of costs of reconstruction and repair.

This Subparagraph shall be construed to be a covenant for the benefit of institutional mortgagees, defined as Savings and Loan Associations, licensed State and National banks, Insurance Companies, and VA-FHA approved lenders, and may be enforced by an institutional mortgage having a mortgage on the Condominium unit.

Taxes During Initial Year

In the event that during the year in which the Condominium is established, real property taxes are assessed against the Condominium property as a whole, such taxes shall be charged against the individual apartment units in the same proportion as common expenses, and such taxes shall be prorated by and between the Developer and the unit owner as of the time of the sale of the respective unit.

Article 3: Insurance

The insurance, other than title insurance, which shall be carried upon the Condominium property, and the property of the apartment owners, shall be governed by the following provisions:

Section 1: Authority to Purchase

All insurance policies upon the Condominium property shall be purchased by the Association, and the named insured shall be the Association individually and as agent for the apartment owners, without naming them and their mortgagees. Provisions shall be made for the issuance of the mortgage endorsements and memoranda of insurance to the mortgagees of apartment owners. Such policies shall provide that payment for losses thereunder by the insurer shall be made to the Insurance Trustee hereafter designated, and all policies and endorsements shall be deposited with the Insurance Trustee. Apartment owners may obtain insurance coverage at their own expense upon their own personal property and for their personal liability and living expense.

The insurer shall be an insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Florida and said insurance must be purchased through an agent having a place of business in Brevard County, Florida.

Premiums upon insurance policies purchased by the Association shall be paid by the Association as a common expense.

Section 2: Coverage

Casualty

All buildings and improvements upon the land shall be insured to an amount equal to the maximum insurable replacement value, excluding foundation and excavation costs, all as determined annually by the Board of Directors of the Association. Such coverage shall afford protection against loss or damage by fire or other hazards covered by a standard extended coverage endorsement, and such other risks as from time to time shall be customarily covered with respect to buildings similar in construction, location and use as the building on the land, including, but not limited to, vandalism and malicious mischief.

Public Liability

Coverage shall be in such amounts and with such coverage as shall be required by the Board of Directors of the Association, including, but not limited to; hired automobile and non-owned automobile coverages, and with cross-liability endorsements to cover liabilities of the apartment owners as a group to an apartment owner.

Workmen's Compensation

Coverage shall be adequate to meet the requirements of the laws of the State of Florida and of the United States of America.

Other Insurance

Such other insurance shall be obtained as the Board of Directors of the Association shall determine from time to time to be desirable.

Section 3: Insurance Proceeds

All insugance policies purchased by the Association shall be for the benefit of the Association and the unit owners and their mortgagees as their interests may appear, and shall provide that all proceeds covering property losses shall be paid to any bank in Florida with trust powers as may be designated as Insurance Trustee by the Board of Directors of the Association, which Trustee shall not be liable for payment of premiums nor for the renewal or the sufficiency of policies, nor for the failure to collect any insurance proceeds. The duty of the Insurance Trustee shall be to receive such proceeds as are paid and hold the same in trust for the purposes elsewhere stated herein, and for the benefit of the unit owners and their mortgagees in the following shares, but which shares need not be set forth on the records of the Insurance Trustee.

Proceeds on account of damage to common elements, an undivided share for each unit owner, such share being the same as the undivided share in the commonelements appurtenant to his unit.

Proceeds on account of damage to apartment units shall be held in the following undivided shares:

Where the building is to be restored for the owners of damaged units in the proportion to the cost of repairing the damage suffered by each unit owner; which cost shall be determined by the Association;

When the building is not to be restored, an individual share for each unit owner, such share being the same as the individual share in the common elements appurtenant to his unit.

In the event a mortgagee endorsement has been issued to a unit, the share of the unit owner shall be held in trust for the mortgagee and the unit owner as their interests may appear; provided, however, that no mortgagee shall have any right to determine or participate in the determination as to whether or not any damaged property shall be reconstructed or repaired; and no mortgagee shall have any right to apply or have applied to the reduction of a mortgage debt any insurance proceeds, except distributions thereof made to a unit owner and mortgagee pursuant to the provisions of this Declaration.

Proceeds of insurance policies received by the Insurance Trustee shall be distributed to or for the benefit of the beneficial owners in the following manner:

All expenses of the Insurance Trustee shall be first paid or provision made thereof;

If the damage for which the proceeds are paid is to be repaired or reconstructed, the remaining proceeds shall be paid to defray the costs thereof as elsewhere provided. Any proceeds remaining after defraying such costs shall be distributed to the beneficial owners, remittances to unit owners and their mortgagees being payable jointly to them. This is a covenant for the benefit of any mortgagee of an apartment and may be enforced by such mortgagee.

If it is determined in the manner elsewhere provided that the damage for which the proceeds are paid shall not be reconstructed or repaired, the remaining proceeds shall be distributed to the beneficial owners, remitances to unit owners and their mortgagees being payable jointly to them. This is a covenant for the benefit of mortgagees of a unit and may be enforced by such mortgagee.

SERV 1926 PAGE 519

In making distribution to unit owners and their mortgagees, the Insurance Trustee may rely upon a Certificate of the Association made by its President and Secretary as to the names of the unit owners and their respective shares of the distribution.

Section 4: Association as Agent

The Association is hereby irrevocably appointed agent for each unit owner, and for each owner of a mortgage or other lien upon a unit, and for each owner of any other interest in the Condominium property, to adjust all claims arising under insurance policies purchased by the Association, and to execute and deliver releases upon the payment of claims.

CHAPTER V

RESTRICTIONS OF CONDOMINIUM

Article 1: Occupancy Restrictions

East apartment is hereby restricted to residential use by the owner or owners thereof, their immediate families, guests, invitees, and tenants. There shall be no restriction upon the age or number of children per unit.

Article 2: Use Restrictions

No nuisances shall be allowed to be committed or maintained upon the Condominium property, nor any use or practice that is the source of annoyance to residents or which interferes with the peaceful possession and proper use of the property by its residents. All parts of the property shall be kept in a clean and sanitary condition, and no rubbish, refuse or garbage shall be allowed to accumulate, nor any fire hazard to exist. No apartment owner shall permit any use of his apartment, or make use of the common elements that will increase the costs of insurance upon the Condominium property.

No immoral, improper, offensive use shall be made of the Condominium property, nor any part thereof; and all laws, zoning ordinances and regulations of all governmental authorities having jurisdiction of the Condominium shall be observed.

Owners of the Condominium units shall be permitted to have no more than two (2) four-legged pets, either a dog, cat, or both. No other pets shall be permitted, other than birds, such as canaries or parakeets, and fish, such as goldfish and tropical varieties. No pet pets of any kind shall be raised for commercial purposes. No pet shall exceed twenty (20) pounds in weight. No dog or cat shall be permitted outside the owner's respective unit(s) unless on a leash not more than six (6) feet long. Pets shall only be walked in such areas as may be designated by the Board of Directors, and the individual owners shall be responsible for cleaning up after their respective pets. No owner shall leave a pet unattended or permit a pet to become a nuisance.

No sign, advertisement or notice of any type shall be shown upon the common property or any unit, except as provided under uniform regulations promulgated by the Association. This paragraph shall not apply to the Developer or institutional first mortgagees. An owner shall not place or cause to be placed in or sidewalks and other project areas and facilities of similar pattre, any furniture, packages or objects of any kind. Such arrest be used for no other reason than for normal transit on or through the

It is prohibited to dust or clean rugs from windows or by beating on the exterior of the project. It is further prohibited to hang garments, rugs or other items from the windows of the project.

No exterior parking space may be used for any purpose other than parking automobiles or motorcycles. Trailers or boats may be parked within the garages. No other vehicles or objects will be parked or placed upon such portions of the Condominium property unless permitted by the Board of Directors. No parking space shall be used by any person other than occupants of the Condominium who are actual residents or by a guest or visitor, and by such guest or visitor only when such guest or visitor is, in fact, visiting and upon the premises.

An apartment owner has the right to rent his apartment, the duration of said rental to be left to the discretion of the unit owner. $S_{\rm BC}$ (Section 1) in the left of the discretion of the unit owner.

No owner of an apartment shall make any structural modification or alteration of the apartment except in accordance with specifications which have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Association.

Further, no owner shall cause any improvement or changes to be made on or to the exterior of the apartment building, including painting or other decoration, the installation of awnings, shutters, electric wiring, air-conditioning units and other things which might protrude through or be attached to the walls of the apartment building. Further, no owner shall in any manner change the appearance of any portion of the apartment building not wholl the appearance of any portion of the apartment building not wholl within the boundaries of his apartment, excepting, however, within the boundaries of his patio area with a screen porch an apartment owner may enclose his patio area with a screen porch providing the following requirements are met: (1) All enclosure must be identical in size and design, (2) All enclosures must be in accordance with plans and specifications as approved by the in accordance with plans and specifications as approved by the been turned over to the Association by the Developer, no such enclosures shall be permitted, unless approved by the Developer.

All sales, transfers, leases or any other disposition of condominium units shall be subject to the written approval of the Association in accordance with its Ey-laws. Each owner shall furnish to the Association notice in writing of his intention to accept a bona fide offer to purchase, lease or otherwise dispose of his unit together with written evidence thereof within seven (7) days prior to the effective date of such disposition and the Association shall then have seven (7) days from the receipt thereof within which to approve or disapprove the same. If disapproved, the Associationshall have to option to purchase or lease or otherwise acruire upon the same to and acruire upon the same to and conditions under which the owner intended to sell or lease, Notice in writing of the exercise of this option of purchase or lease will also be delivered within seven (7) days from the receipt of the aforesaid written notice required to be given to the Board of Directors and sale or conveyance or lease thereof will be completed diligently and within a reasonable time thereafter. The approval by the Board of Directors of the Association in any instance of any such sale or lease shall not constitute or be deemed to be a waiver of the necessity for such consent or approval to any further conveyance or lease or to any assignment or subletting of any previously approved lease. Failure of the Association to exercise its option after receipt of written notice by an owner of his intent to sell or lease within a period of seven (7) days shall be deemed consent by the Association to the transaction specified, and owner shall be free to consummate the particular sale or lease. The subletting of said unit the particular sale or lease. The subletting of said unit shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable to the shall be subject to the same limitations as are applicable. Condominium Plan covenants shall continue, notwithstanding the fathat they may have leased or rented said interest as provided her

Should any unit become encumbered by a first mortgage as security in good faith for value, the holder of such mortgage, upon becoming the owner of such unit through whatever means, or the seller at any sale under a power of sale therein contained, shall have the unqualified right to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of said interest, and the fee ownership of said unit without offer to the Association notwithstanding the above provisions, but the seller shall otherwise sell and the purchaser or lessee shall take subject to the Condominium Plan.

Until the Developer shall have closed all the sales of the apartments in the Condominium, neither the other apartment owners nor the Association shall interfere with the sale of such apartments. The Developer may make such use of the unsold units and common elements as may facilitate its sale including, but not limited to, maintenance of a sales office, model apartments, the showing of the property and display of signs.

Reasonable regulations concerning the use and occupancy of the Condominium property may be made and amended from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Association as porvided by its Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws. A violation of these regulations and restrictions shall be the same as if there was a violation of other porvisions of this Declaration.

The Board of Directors or the agents of the Association may enter any unit for the purpose of maintenance, inspection, repair, replacement of the improvements within the units or the common property, or in case of emergency threatening units of common property, to determine compliance with these restrictions, resproperty, to determine compliance with these restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, and easements and the By-Laws of the Association; provided, however, that access to the apartments shall be made only at reasonable times.

CHAPTER VI

TERMINATION OF CONDOMINIUM

Article 1:

This Condominium shall terminate upon written agreement(s) fully recorded of all Unit owners, first mortgagees of record and other Lien holders as may be required by law, consenting to such termination.

Article 2:

Such termination shall be effective upon recordation in the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, a certificate by the Assocaition certifying to such fact that all unit owners, the Assocaition certifying to such fact that all unit owners, first mortgagees and other liem holders as may be required by first mortgagees and other liem holders as may be required by have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement to terminate this Condominium and law, have made an agreement, and shall be signed by Brevard County, Florida. This certificate shall be signed by the President and Secretary, and shall have annexed thereto a certified copy of resolution of the Board of Directors of the Association authorizing the execution and recordation thereof.

Article 3:

EFFECT OF TERMINATION. Upon termination of the Condominium, the partment owners shall own the condominium property and the assets of the Association as tenants in common, their respective interests as tenants in common being the same as their respective interests in the common elements. The Mortgagee and Lienor of an apartment shall have a martgage and lien solely and exclusively upon the undivided share of such tenant in common.

A resolution for the adoption of a proposed amendment may be proposed by either the Board of Directors of the Association or by the members of the Association. Directors and members not present in preson or by proxy at the meeting considering the amendment may express their approval in writing, provided such approval is delivered to the Secretary prior to the meeting. Except as elsewhere provided, such approvals must be by not less than 60% of the votes of the entire membership of the Association.

PROVISIO: That with the consent of all institutional first mortgagees, the Developer reserve the right to amend, modify, alter or annul any of the covenants, restrictions or conditions of the Declaration of Condominium, until 80% of the units have been sold and titled out to individual purchasers; and further provided that no amendment will discriminate against any apartment owner nor against any apratment nor class or group of apartments, unless the apartment owners so affected shall consent; and no amendment will change any apartment nor the share in the common elements appurtenant to it, nor increase the owner's share of the common expenses (except as reserved to the Developer), unless the record owner of the apartment concerned and all record owners of mortgages on such apartment shall join in the execution of the amendment. Neither shall any amendment make any change in the sections hereof entitled "Insurance", "Reconstruction And Unusual Repair", "Sale Of Apartments", or "Amendments", unless the record owners of all mortgages upon the Condominium shall join in the execution of the amendments.

PROVISIO: Notwithstanding anything that may be stated to the contrary in the Declaration, the rights of the Developer shall not be amended or modified without prior written consent of the Developer.

CHAPTER IX

WAIVER

The failure of the Corporation, its Board of Directors, or any apartment owner, or any institutional first mortgagee to enforce any right, provision, covenant, restriction or condition of the Condominium Act, this Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation of the Peppertree East Condominium, ICc., or the By-Laws of the Peppertree East Condominium, Inc., or the the By-Laws of the Corporation, its Board of Directors, constitute a waiver of the Corporation, its Board of Directors, such apartment owners or institutional first mortgagees, to enforce such right, provision, covenant, restriction or condition, or insist upon the compliance with the same in the future.

CHAPTER X

CONSTRUCTION

The provisions of this Declaration of Condominium shall be literally construed as to effectuate its purpose. The invalidity in whole or part of any covenant, restriction, section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or word, or other provision of the Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws, and regulations shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions.

CHAPTER VII

COMPLIANCE AND DEFAULT

Article 1:

Each apartment owner or owners will be governed by, and will comply with the terms and provisions of this Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation of the Peppertree East Condominium, Inc., and the By-Laws of the Association and the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to those documents, as they may be amended from time to time.

Article 2:

failure of an apartment owner to comply with the documents stated in Article 1 of this chapter and all regulations will entitle the Association, its Board of Directors or apartment owners to the following relief, in addition to the remedies provided by the Condominium Act or otherwise:

An apartment owner will pay the Association the amount of any increase in its insurance premiums occasioned by use, misuse, occupancy or abandonment of an apartment or its appurtenances, or of the common elements, by the apartment owner.

In a proceeding arising because of an alleged failure on the part of an apartment owner or the Association to comply with the terms of this Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation, or the By+Laws of the Association and the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to those documents, as they may be amended from time to time, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover the cost of the proceeding and such reasonable attorney's fees as may be awarded by the Court.

The failure of the Association or its Board of Directors or of any apartment owner to enforce any covenants, restrictions or provisions of the Condominium Act, this Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation of the Association, the By-Laws of the Association and the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to those documents, will not constitute a waiver of the right to do so thereafter.

No breach of any of the provisions contained herein shall defeat or adversely affect the lien of any mortgage at any time made in good faith and for a valuable consideration upon said property, or any part thereof, and made by a licensed State and National Bank, Savings and Loan Association, Insurance Company, or VA-FHA approved lender authorized to trnasact business in the State of Florida and engaged in the business of making loans constituting a first lien upon real property, but the rights and remedies herein granted to the Developer, the Association and the Owner or Owners of any part of said Condominium, may be enforced against the owner of the portion of said property subject to such mortgage, notwithstanding such mortgage. The Purchaser at any sale upon foreclosure shall be bound by all of the provisions herein contained, except a purchaser who is the Developer or an institutional first mortgagee which had a mortgage on said unit at the time of the institution of said foreclosure action.

CHAPTER VIII

AMENDMENTS

Article 1:

Except as elsewhere provided otherwise, this Declaration of Condominium may be amended in the following manner:

Notice of the subject matter of a proposed amendment will be included in the notice of any meeting at which a proposed amendment is considered.

ENCRO. SIMENTS

If any portion of the common elements now encroaches upon any apartments or if any apartment now encroaches upon any other apartment or upon any portion of the common elements, or if any encroachment shall hereafter, occur as the result of settling of the building, or alteration to the common elements made pursuant to the provisions herein, or as the result of repair and restroration, a valid easement shall exist for the continuance of such encroachment for so long as the same shall exist.

CHAPTER XII

ASSOCIATION TO MAINTAIN

REGISTER OF OWNERS AND MORTGAGEES

The Association shall at all times maintain a register setting forth the names and mailing addresses of all owners of apartments in the Condominium, and any purchaser or transferee of an apartment; prior to occupancy, shall notify the Association of his interest in such apartment. All owners shall notify the Association of the name of any party holding a mortgage upon any apartment and the names of all lessees, prior to occupancy by lessee.

CHAPTER XIII

ESCROW FOR INSURANCE PREMIUMS

Any institutional first mortgaged holding a mortgage upon an apartment in the Condominium, shall have the right to cause the Association to create and maintain an escrow account for the purpose of assuring the availability of funds with which to pay premium or premiums due from time to time on casualty insurance policy or policies which the Association is required to keep in existence; it being understood that the Association shall deposit in an escrow depository satisfactory to such institutional first mortgagee or institutional first mortgagees a monthly sum equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the annual amount of such insurance expense, and to contribute such other sums as may be required therefor to the end that there shall be on deposit in said escrow account at least one (1) month prior to the due date; for payment of such premium or premiums, a sum which will be sufficient to make full payment therefor.

CHAPTER XIV

ADDITION, ALTERATIONS OR

IMPROVEMENTS BY THE ASSOCIATION

Whenever in the judgment of the Board of Directors the Condominium property shall require additions, alterations or improvements in excess of the usual items of maintenance, but which are related to the maintenance and up-keep of the Condominium project, such as painting of the building, and the making of such additions, alterations, or improvements shall be approved by a majority of the apartment owners. The Board of Directors shall proceed with such additions, alterations, or improvements and shall specially assess all apartment lowners for the cost thereof as a common expense; provided, however, no single special assessment shall be levied for improvements which shall exceed 10% of the current regular annual assessment, unless prior written consent is received from over 14,60% of all voting members.

CHAPTER XV

REMEDIES FOR VIOLATIONS

For a violation or a breach of any provisions of this Declaration by a person claiming by, through, or under the Developer, or by virtue of any judicial proceedings, the Association, and the members thereof, or any institutional first mortgagee, or any of them, severally, shall have the right to proceed at law for damages or in equity to compel a compliance with the terms hereof or to pervent the violation or breach of any of them, or for such other relief as may be appropriate. The prevailing party in such litigation shall collect all costs and attorney's fees from the defaulting party. In addition to the foregoing right, the Association shall have the right, whenever there shall have been built within the Condominium structure a violation of this Declaration, to enter upon the property where such violation of this Declaration exists, and summarily abate or remove the same at the expense of the owner, provided, however, the Association shall then make the necessary repairs or improvements where such violations occurred, so that the property shall be in the same condition as it was before said violation occurred, and any such entry and abatement or removal shall not be deemed a trespass. The failure promptly to enforce any of the provisions of this Declaration shall not bar their subsequent enforcement.

CHAPTER XVI

AMENDMENT OF THIS DECLARATION

Unless otherwise provided in the declaration as originally recorded, no amendment shall change the configuration or size of any condominium unit in any material fashion, materially alter or modify the appurtenances to such unit, nor change the proportion or percentage by which the owner of the parcel shares the common expenses and owns the common expenses and owns the common surplus, unless the record owner therof and all record owners of liens thereon shall join in the execution of an amendment. If it shall appear through a Scrivener's error that a unit has not been designated an appropriate undivided share of the common elements or that all of the common expenses or interest in common surplus, or all of the common elements in the condo-minium have not been distributed in the declaration, such that the sum total of the shares of common elements which have been distributed or the sum total of the shares of the common expenses or ownership of common surplus fail to equal one hundred percent (100%) (or if it shall appear that through such error more than one hundred percent (100%) of common elements, or common expenses or ownership of the common surplus shall have been distributed) such error may be corrected by the filing of an amendment to the declaration, executed by the association and the owners of the units and the owners of liens thereon, for which modification in the shares of common elements or shares of common expenses or the common surplus are being made. No other unit owner shall be required to join in or execute such an amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above stated Developer has caused these presents to be signed and sealed this _______day of ________. 1978.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

the presence of

Edward L. Ely

CHARLES R. BOLL-FAGER

VIRGINIA K. BOLLINGER

$^{\text{REGS}}1926 \text{ PAGE} 526$

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BREVARD

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized in the State aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgements, personally appeared CHARLES R. BOLLINGER and VIRGINIA K. BOLLINGER, his wife, to me known to be the persons described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and they acknowledged before me that they executed the same.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public, State Of Florida At Large My Commission Expires May 14, 1982 Bonded By Asserve Insurance Co. $_{\text{RECS}}^{\text{RECS}}1926~_{\text{PAGE}}527$

EXHIBIT "A"

LOTS 17,18,19,20, Block 34, Wilcox
Plat of Melbourne Beach, Florida,
as recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 58,
of the Public Records of Brevard County,
Florida, together with improvements
thereon.